
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Clayton, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, April13, 2015 1:04 PM 
Clayton Lewis; Nonnye Grant 
Laura King; Hong Wang 
RE: Request to update docket titles - Docket No. 140219 and Docket No 140220 

Per your request below, the docket titles for Dockets 140219 and 140220 have been updated to reflect 
"L.L.C." rather than "LLC." 

Nonnye, 

Company Code WU870 (associated with Dkt 140220) shows Sunrise Utilities, LLC. According to 
Clayton, the DOS shows them as "L.L.C." 

From: Clayton Lewis 
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 11:36 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Laura King 
Subject: Request to update docket titles- Docket No. 140219 and Docket No 140220 

Dorothy, 

The current docket for Dockets 140219 and 140220 have LLC in th~m. Please update the 
titles for Dockets 140219 and 140220 to show Alturas Utilities, LI,.;C. and Sunrise Utilities, 
LLC. 

This is how the companies are listed by the State Dept. 

http://search.sunbiz.org/lnquiry/CorporationSearch/SearchResultDetail?inquirytype=EntityNa 
me&directionType=lnitial&searchNameOrder=ALTURASUTILITIES%20L030000428200&aggreg 
ateld=fla l-103000042820-ea899560-a 17 e-4b91-918a-
91a5df763f65&sea rch Term=altu ras%20utilities&listNa meOrder=AL TU RASUTI UTI ES%20L03000 
0428200 

and 

1 
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http://search.sunbiz.org/lnquiry/CorporationSearch/SearchResultDetail?inquirytype=EntityNa 
me&directionType=lnitial&searchNameOrder=SUNRISEUTILITIES%20L030000426950&aggrega 
teld=flal-103000042695-2f465628-40e9-4245-bace­
d154237c9bc9&searchTerm=sunrise%20utilities&listName0rder=SUNRISEUTILITIES%2054883 
41 

Thank you 

Clayton K. Lewis 
Division of Engineering 
850 413-6578 

2 




